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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: grace <grace@lbs-auto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 12:37 PM

To: chowauto; rta; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong; LKK Valuation; motorsu rvey

Cc: assign; admin; TEO Kitty; winnie.ho; ANG Yvonne; TAN Jas; Birdie Ong Lay Hong;
richard.angbs

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - SSMOODB9 / SJZ7583H / DOA : 04.03.2018

Attachments: logo.jpg; OD SJZ7583H LogCard.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to richard.angbs@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Regards,

Grace Ong

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd 1 7 - 'S /
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive

#01-07

Singapore 557323
tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866
fax: 6281 8748

osure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intend
+m the sender by return email. Thank you




Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 7797)
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SJZ7583H

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 10 Apr 2018

Vehicle Make: FIAT _
Vehicle Model: BRAVO 1.4A 120BHP SMT TURBO ABS AIRBAG
Primary Colour: Grey

Manufacturing Year- 2010

Engine No.: 198A40001534850

Chassis No.: ZFA19800004293900
Maximum Power Output: 88.0kW (118 bhp)

Open Market Value: 5518,077.00.

Original Registration Date: 24 Dec 2010

First Registration Date: 24 Dec 2010

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $18,077.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 23 Dec 2020

PARF Rebate Amount: $10,846.00

Intended COE Rebate Details i

COE Expiry Date: 23 Dec 2020

COE Category: A-Car (1600cc & below)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $46,129.00

COE Rebate Amount: $12,462.00

Total Rebate Amount: $23,308.00

The information contained hereinis correct as at 10 Apr 2018

OK



